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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 1:48 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID= 478318) 

Attachments: 07145-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/27/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 3:45 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 285062) 

Attachments: 04708-10.pdf 

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

6/7/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:39 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 827458) 

Attachments: MAY18-1 O.agn. pdf 

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

5/7/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11 :16 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 596737) 

Attachments: MAY18-10.agn.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

5/7/2010 



State of Florida 

TO: 

'FROM: 

RE: 

100011-wu 

Jluhlif~~~~mnnn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SliUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-l\ll-E:-1\ll-{}-~-i\-l'l'-I>-lJ-l\ll-

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information, 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida 

DATE: May 6, 2010 

lO'ubJic~ufri.c.e GI.ommisinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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TO: 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Division ofEconomic Regulation (Brady~ill~ Sle.t?wicz) {J Jj ~~ ~ 
Office of the General Counsel (Holley~~ 

Docket No. 100011-WU -Application for grandfather certificate to operate water 
utility in St. Johns County by Wildwood Water Company, Inc. 

RE: 

County: St. Johns 

AGENDA: 05/18/10 Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action for Issue 3 -- Interested 
Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners -0 
('"'.; :!:: 

~ 0 -< PREHEARING OFFICER: Stevens C'?::: r r-:r en ,..,, -.::: 
CRITICAL DATES: None :::0 (.I? 

~~ 
;I> 
:x a -z -SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None .. 
~ 
0\ 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR \ WP\100011.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On December 2, 2008, the Board of County Commissioners of St. Johns County passed 
Ordinance No. 2008-57, declaring the privately owned water and wastewater utilities in St. Johns 
County to be subject to the provisions of Chapter 367, Florida Statutes (F.S.). The Ordinance 
was filed with the Commission on January 16, 2009, and acknowledged on February 12, 2009. 1 

The effective date of the transfer of jurisdiction is January 16, 2009. Pursuant to Section 
367.171(2)(b), F.S., each utility engaged in the operation or construction of a system shall be 

1 Order No. PSC-09-0092-FOF-WS, issued February 12, 2009, In re: Ordinance !zy Board of County Commissioners 
of St. Johns County relating to regulation of water and wastewater utilitjes within the uninco07orated areas of St 
Johns County. 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATHAN A. S KOP 

DA YID E. KLEMENT 

BEN A. " STEVE" STEVENS Ill 

Wildwood Water Company 
Diane Mills 
P.O. Box 3767 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

Re: Docket No. 100011-WU 

Dear Ms. Mills: 

ST ATE OF FLORIDA 

January 5, 2010 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION 

CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

This will acknowledge receipt of the Application for certificate to operate water utility in St. 
Johns County by Wildwood Water Company, which was filed in this office on January 4, 2010, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • T ALLAHA~EE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
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